

From: Usher, Anne@BCDC
To: [thaddeus.woodin](#)
Subject: Hearing postponed
Date: Tuesday, August 26, 2025 3:49:35 PM
Attachments: [Outlook-p1zfzxb.png](#)

Hi Thad,

Thanks again for the call. As discussed, BCDC has informed you that due to a medical emergency on behalf of one respondent, there is a request to postpone the hearing scheduled for Wednesday, August 27, 2025, concerning Violation Report and Complaint for Administrative Imposition of Civil Penalties, issued July 8, 2025. This is to confirm that you have agreed to postpone your hearing to a later date and waive the 60-day time limit to conduct the hearing pursuant to Government Code section 66641.6(b).

BCDC will promptly update you with more information on the rescheduled date of the hearing once confirmed. Please reach out immediately if you have any questions or concerns, thank you.

Best,

Anne

Anne Usher

Enforcement Policy Analyst

(415) 352-3662

Anne.Usher@bcdc.ca.gov



San Francisco Bay Conservation and Development Commission

<http://bcdc.ca.gov/enforcement>

375 Beale St., Suite 510

San Francisco, CA 94105

FAX: (415) 352-3606

Main Number: (415) 352-3600

Business Days & Hours: M-F 8:30a – 5:00p